
DATE: October 31, 2018 

BID NO. 19-013 ADDENDUM No. 2 

Project.: Health Department HVAC Upgrade, Restroom Showers & Generator 

Replacement 

This addendum is being issued to provide additional information and to answer questions 

received on this solicitation. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1. What is the size fuel tank for the generator?

ANSWER: See sheet E 5.0 for requirements under subsection 2.3 c.  This section

explains the length of time the generator should run without refueling and based on the

specifications of the generator a size can be calculated by the Contractor.

2. REF: Drawing E4.0 Keynote 2 – PRICE THIS WORK AS SEPARATE LINE ITEM is
shown next to the feeders from NEW PANEL E to PANEL A and  (2) 100A D/S. The bid
form does not contain separate LINE ITEM pricing. There is only one lump sum amount
and an add alternate for duct cleaning. Is separate pricing required for these items? If
so where should it be presented?
ANSWER:  Delete keynote #2.  Work does not need to be priced as separate line item.

3. REF: Drawing E1.0 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE Note #3 CONNECT NEW
HVAC UNIT TO EXISTING CIRCUIT. Note #3 has only been indicated for AHU-7 and
CU-7. Are we to provide new conduit and wire for all other MECHANICAL
EQUIPMENT? Will we be able to re-use any portion (conduit or wire) of the existing
equipment circuitry?
ANSWER: All conduit and wire shall be new for all mechanical equipment unless noted
otherwise.  See note #9 on sheet E2.0 for exception.
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